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Good afternoon Greg,  
  
Thank you for your enquiry. 
  
Please be advised that Noosa Council no longer maintains a separate register of confidential sessions. Instead, 
details regarding the occurrence and subject matter of each confidential session are recorded and made publicly 
available through our Council meeting agendas and minutes. This approach ensures transparency and 
accountability in line with legislative requirements. 
  
All Council meeting agendas and minutes, including overviews of confidential items, are accessible via our 
website. These documents contain relevant information consistent with that previously recorded in the standalone 
register. 
  
I trust this information assists with your enquiry. Please don’t hesitate to reach out if you require any further 
clarification. 
  
Kind regards,  
  
Jonci 
  
Jonci Wolff | Executive Officer 
Office of the CEO & Mayor | Noosa Council 
Phone:  07 5329 6500 
jonci.wolff@noosa.qld.gov.au | www.noosa.qld.gov.au 
Level 3, 9 Pelican Street, Tewantin 
PO Box 141 Tewantin Qld 4565 
  
 

From: Info <info@oscar.org.au> 
Date: Wednesday, 2 April 2025 at 2:51 PM 
To: Frank Wilkie <frank.wilkie@noosa.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: OSCAR President <president@oscar.org.au> 
Subject: RE: Confidential sessions of Council 

Hi Frank 
  
I hope this finds you well. 
  
You may recall this email conversation from February 2023. We were pleased you actioned our request at the time. 
  
Noosa’s publication of the register was very useful in OSCAR’s lobbying of the SCRC to do the same which they have 
now done following Noosa’s format for their register. 
  
In an attempt to update our web page relating to confidential items, I cannot now find the Noosa Register via the link 
on our website (Page not found error) and my attempts to find it by searching the Noosa website have proved fruitless! 
  
Are you able to shed any light on this? 



  
   
All the best …. Greg 
  
Greg Smith 
Vice President, OSCAR 
(Organisation Sunshine Coast Association of Residents Inc) 
  
E: info@oscar.org.au 
M: 0417 577 881 
  


